Tuition Wanted

Highly experienced Math teacher

i |

The (_ﬁmg Star

DHAKA TUESDAY MARCH 20, 2012

ADVERTISEMENT

wants to teach O-A Level Math only
: u d New Read rtment for Sal . .
(both Edexcel and Cambridge). 22| | USSge" Beady Apaument for Sale FLAT SLAE BOFFER OFFER OFFER Bangladesh Film Development Corporation
years question paper and solution BﬂShu ndhalfa .
of Math are available. ~ (Opposite to Appolo Hospial) 2100 SFT, Golf View Sale - TK. 14,900 Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208
Babul  01727-411842 C-319 Flat Size: 1280 sft % . . .
Locaton: App, # Tanament £, 2 D0 voom Flatat | - |19" CD TV Monitor Invitation for International Tenders
Feol RiockE. UPRORIA. RenppD [z anani. Lontact- SAMSUNG SvncMaster Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
T U IT I 0 N WA N TE D HD&F”E“' ﬁ: :Tl,-. ?El?ﬂ:ﬂ =3 A Jﬁﬁ, J}I: 01819-232828, Made In Mal ays‘.,ira Sl 1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Information. ]
An English Medium School s il it Sl e s it it 01726-793362 1 Year Warranty ‘ 2 Agency Bangladesh Film Development Corporation (BFDC).
Teacher Wants to Teach 0 F F I C E S P AC E g,:;z:-sp?igs gigricl% - 3 Eurc:aser ﬂﬂ I?lrut:;j||3-|:EIME;IIirriv::'ﬂnr, Mct:demizatinn & Extension of BFDC.
urénaser oLu dl present.
{F:EF E{fggmtsn Séa‘:'.’r?tzﬂ 1800 SFT at PAPA COMPUTER HOUSE| [5 | Puchaserdisinc Dhak.
Number: 01684677498 Guishan-1,4th Floor | [Phone:01819-212633,8616787 6 invitation for Goods.
umoer. Contact- 01711-323133 7 invitation Ref No, 15.060.014.17.02.003.2012-
01819-232828, 51, New Elephant Road 8 Hats 15 barch, 2012
NOTICE INVITING TENDER 01726-793362 517 Alpana Plaza, Dhaka-1205 T NN _
9 Procurement method Open TEI'IdE'I'lﬁ!_; Method (ICT).
FOR PROCUREMENT OF CONDOM FUNDING INFORMATION
10 Budget and source of funds GOB
Sealed Quotations are hereby invited by Social Marketing Company (SMC) from reputed 1SO S A L E / B U Y T Development pariners (if applicable) NA
9001:2008 preferably ISO 13485: 2003 and European / USA standard Certified (CE or FDA 510K PARTICULAR INFORMATION
product mark) manufacturer or their authorized agent for supply of condoms as per WHO 2010 Will accept smaller Gulshan flat as part payment 12 Project/pragramme code (if applicable) | MI/A
specifications. Detail specification, quantity, terms & conditions have been mentioned in the i i 1 13 Project/programme name (if Modernization & Extension of BFDC.
e LR ty for spacious airy 5,600 sft., 103/104 corner Lakev{ew et
flat, 2 lifts, lovely private rooftop garden, Asking| [ | Tenderpackage o, GD9
The intending supplier shall have to apply to the undersigned in their letterhead for issuance of 10cr.Contact O 1911 -058003=3 15 Tender package name Procurement of Color Analyzer Machine.
tender documents. Tender documents will be issued on cash payment of Tk.500.00 (five hundred) i — = 16 YHnder At icadon dad it il
only (Non-refundable) on all working days (Sunday to Thursday) during office hours (8.30 hours 17 Fotaringtyoling e SR, AL
to 17.15 hours. with a break from 13.20 hours to 14.00 hours) from 21.03.2012 to 05.04.2012. No 1; ;“*“3'3' vosing ”;"f “”“d";_“ﬂ :g *"‘F"!:1 231: Eé“;if"‘ iEEiTJ
tender documents will be issued after 05.04.2012 SPACE WANTE D 20 N:':ﬂ:r;:::::i :f ?h:num:s} M:E; SR
Earnest Money @ 1% (one) of the total Tender amount price in the form of Pay Order / Bank Draft 2 fﬂU“inﬂfiUr‘I_E! company IS !.Dﬂkiﬂg for a ready space In -Selling tender document (principal) Cash Counter of Accounts Section, BFDC, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208, subject to approval
/ Bank Guarantee from any scheduled Bank of Bangladesh must be submitted along with the Chlﬂﬁgﬂﬂg Clt'y' on a commer Elall‘y' declared prﬂper’[ytu lease T e ::f:mlm Director.
Tender without which the Tender shall be rejected outright. for their branch office. The space should be 1200-1500sft PG et dosiawadi Office of the Project Director. Modemization & Extension of BFDC. Telgaon. Dhaka-
Tenders will be received in the office of the undersigned up to 15: 00 hours on 08.04.2012 and will [appmx) and must have lift, generator, parklng fal:illty: Ready eSS éiimnm T
be opened on the same day at 15:15 hours in presence of Bidders who may like to be present. No space owners are requested to contact on the fﬂ”?"""ng Cell = e dﬂgt e R '
Tender shall be received after the above mentioned date and time. between 9:00am-6:00pm, 01912522976 or e-mail address: eI ST S Warh B2 e T 00,
Soolal Marketing Company (SMC) reserves the fight - eccept any tender or reject any or all the ctgofficespace(@gmail.com S Offceofthe Pofct Dscor, Modezaton & Exislon of BFDC Teleon Dk
tenders without assigning any reason whatsoever. INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
Md. Luthfur Rahman 22 Eligibility of tenderer Foreign manufacturer or authorized distributor of the manufacturer or supplier of the
Manager, Procurement manufacturer having at least 3 (three) years experience of similar work.
: 23 Brief description of goods or works
gﬁ;—tﬂ::ﬁ!ﬂg? Bc:nn;ﬁlag}rh : Dhaka-1213 CA R E E R O P P 0 RT U N I TY 24 E-I‘E'Ef description of related services Installation, TﬁElil‘Hél. EDITH‘I‘I-iEEEII'IiI‘I-E & Training elc.
Phone-8811423-29 BMLC| SOCIAL MARKETING COMPANY Position * Labour DfﬁcerfManager 25. Price of tender dﬂﬂl.-lmﬂf'!l .Tk 10,000.00 (ten thousand) only iqun—rafundahla] E—
- . Qua!iﬁcatiun | : F'_referably M NMEA . N Lot No. 1denhﬁ|r;tatmn of Location Tender security amount (Tk) Eﬂf:r?rnm trLr::les in
Py E".‘? z y Previous Experience : Minimum 5 years in similar position 26 01(one) | Procurement of BFDC, Amount of tender security in Taka 3,00,000.00 As per tender
‘ a ree r DL 0 r u n I We are a medium size company located at Tejgaon. Color Analyzer | Tejgaon, (Three lac) or US$ 4000100 (US dollar four schedule
CLEDISTON Dhaka, seeking to appoint an experienced Labour Machine %““Ei”ﬁ mﬁﬁi"g}’” ”‘? f‘”.r“”fsﬂi’ D’d“;; E‘E’:ﬁ
www.clewistongroup.com Offi c;r{M?l_rI\a e"r who has proven/experience track angraces 3;@: d %ﬂf’;z’;fﬁedﬁm;’n ) ﬂpﬂr:ﬁ:é
Leading corporate house located in Chittagong involved in several GOl 1 W1 IOTIOWIIL eSS in Bangladesh,
sectors includes trading, manufacturing & hospitality industries e Fully versed with present/past Bangladesh 'iE“WPr:‘E:ﬂrﬂ, B?,"kléﬂgt“ﬂ“f,ﬂf F[‘J;ﬂé'}:ﬂég"ﬂf-‘tﬂ"-
incorporated with renowned international brands. Labour Law e e :

® Dealing with Workers Union on both general 30
and sensitive issues comfortably 31

e Comprehensive knowledge of HR/Recruitment/ 52

Currently we are looking for highly motivated candidate for the
following position for our Chittagong corporate office:

Position : Chief Financial Officer (CFO).

Md. Sayed Noor Alam.
Project Director & Director {Technical & Engineering).
Bangladesh Film Development Corporation, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208.

Name of official inviting tender
Designation of official ir'l'l.l'ilir'lg tender
Address of official inviting tender

e e . iccinli i 33 Contact details of official inviting tender | Tel No. 88-02-9113337 Fax No.+88-02-9137280 E-mail: info@fdc.gov.bd
Number of Position : One. DIE.E:Ip"I'IEIT aeion End chEI".E ) ) 34 The purchaser reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the fender proceedings.
Educational Qualification : ACMA /FCMA /ACA /FCA from a reputed @ Ability to communicate easily with both Union Md, Sayed Noor Alam
local or foreign academic institution. and Management ijectslt::irectnr
Job Responsibility : Candidates who feel they fit our requirements are ‘ : o
P ty requested to send their CV with photograph to GD-1222 Director (Technical & Engineering)

® Manage the financial operations with controlling systems.

® Develop strategy/ policy and make recommendation on the system and procedure.
® Provide leadership in developing financial model, analyzing cost and finance.
® Ensure company's internal control of operational and financial policy.

e Lead and manage the Finance and Accounts team.

G.P.O. Box # 2499, Dhaka, within 7 days.

ee o freey Fificee Invitation for Tenders

Experience  : with more than 5 years of experience in a reputed organization. —_— (cor e : o ,”i ) Government of E.E .PEUDTEQREpEinc of Bangladesh

Remuneration : The Company will provide attractive remuneration package for Sylhet Gas Fields Limited — Agrir;IEI]tELaEIGPrﬂd[:EEv;;EPrﬂj ect (IAPP)
the deserving candidate based on his experience & qualification. (ACompany of Petrobangla) Project Management Unit (PMU)

Please send your CV along with one recent photograph to the following farre & wmfR Frmerer sedies wanfyem Sech Bhaban (6th Floor)

address within 7 days.

Executive Director-projects ATt JE | mmm AT TP | Ref No. IAPP/PMU/SCA/G-23/230 Date: 18/03/2012
Clewiston Grou P T M- 33,55, L3TETEFET SIEl wifie 38-00-2033 R Y T e Government of the People’s Republic Bangladesh
- inistry/Division Ministry of Agriculture.
Level:10, AS-Salam Tower, 57, Agrabad C/A, Chittagong. m _TGH W ﬁm 2 [ Agency Integrated Agricultural Productivity Project (IAPP).
OR hr@clewistongroup.com o —— ; i Emcur!ng en}ilPr ";TE E.Ta?at Eﬁlﬂnsru': i;ﬂU-IAPP.
31 7 ) i b R F | rocurnng entty code - :
Tl @ wferm 7w s | ) Procuring entity district Dhaka.
' 1 20 Mg s | aremmat tem, W @ dfem om 6 Invitation for Supply, installation and commissioning of Lab Equipment/
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh il TR - e Ly e
Bangladesh Television ©| | efeGRrR  «FBBa | 3 | UG WP FESA IS,  AEel, 7| Invitation Ref No. IAPP/PMU/G-23(SCA)/230.
Television Bhaban L foreeT, AT | f'{E,f IH[::E'[;EHH B 18/03/2012.
Rampura, Dhaka-1219 I R il mzﬂl_ﬁf“"'m e 9 | Procurement method Open Tendering Method (OTM)/National Compefitive Bidding (NCB).
No. BTV/DESIGN/T-01/11-12 Date: 14.03.2012 T s | Forory See _FUNDING INFORMATION
" - s = x| Pt i e e s 10 | Budget and source of funds ‘ Government of Eangladqsh {GGE@}.
InVItatlon for Ten der i Pl el e e 1 E;a?égpbll‘g}ent partners (if | The World Bank (Supervising Enfity).
BEHATE] AOELETE NIZLEFE (oS SIe
Bangladesh Television invites national open tender for procurement of different types of set fefere erer =2 fifig e femm 1F2A HT'E%?;EE?;%“‘J%H& (if | 543385010
“materials and costume materials from the reputed suppliers. i il applicable) ‘ ‘ o
1. | Ministry/Division || Ministry of Information. I Bl ’ m’”aﬁ_‘ e 'ﬁ’fﬁg ﬂ“j‘wﬁf 13 ;n:;lflulaglﬂrecigramma name (if | Integrated Agricultural Productivity Project (IAPP).
2. | Agency F__Bangladesh Telewsmn | S EE IS afer/anfers/en3res 14| Tender Package no. G23 ﬁ |
: : G @rfTe S aEEEs 15 | Tender package name 'G-23.  Supply, installaton and commissioning of Lab
3. F*rqaurmg entity name Director General, Bangla::lesh Television. | SRR SN J(RX) AR wfvEeT Equipment/Machineries and Glassware.
4. Invitation for Procurement of different types of set materials and 0 A G4y Wie®me  FAGWHAEE 16 | Tender publication date 18-03-2012.
costume materials for Bangladesh Television. e Wl"ﬁqﬁ%‘”fﬁ'ﬁﬁm m;m 17 | Tender last selling date Eﬁft‘iﬂﬂﬂ‘lz up to 4:00pm. -
T br | LT} g | +) 8 . YT , ate ime
9. | Invitation Ref, No No. BTV/DESIGNIT-01/11-12 77 freets st e fofss, onffreg, | | 18| Tender closing date and time 16/0412012 01:00pm
6. | Issuedate 14.03.3012 I foepamresm, Forees | 19 | Tender opening date and time 16/04/2012 02:00pm
¥) T =rer, twmmbear o o, 20 | Name & address of the office(s) Address
i Procurement method OTM (NCT). I cstrETesTe, FHTED | -Selling  tender  document | Integrated Agricultural Productivity Project (IAPP), Project
8. | Budget and source of funds Annual Revenue Budget of BTV (GOB). o) feoma e, fmeraTeTE oOeT RS, (principal) Management Unit (PMU), Sech Bhaban (6th Floor), 22, Manik Mia
: : : GG GGG Avenue, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207.
9. | Project name Procurement of different types of set materials and & aty el ﬁ;ﬁ e B Sl e Ry | bl ik
o _costume materials for Bangladesh Television. g, wfs | _No conditions apply for sale, purchase or distribution of tender documents R
10. | Tender package No. 1 (2 I-:uts} ®) e et Wi, fies s e -Receiving tender document Integrated  Agricultural Productivity Project  (IAPP), Project
' - _ ffide, A% 72 8/S0, TR GG, Management Unit (PMU), Sech Bhaban (6th Floor), 22, Manik Mia
11. | Tender package name Procurement of different types of set materials and 594, (TS, BIF-3304 | S FIENED, BijEs o S 0ie Naoar, Ak TAU7,
costume materials for Bangladesh Television. = e T A 6 | 2 | ) ﬁﬂﬁ~ﬂ s ﬁmﬁ*r e TR -Opening tender document IMntegrated Aamu'gjr:nall_l gre?:quﬂugtﬁwtga Pﬁrcﬂeg HAQPEP}M E}r{uﬁpt
12. | Tender last selling date 08.04.2012 office hours. T 2 BT w7 foeer e, ey, ool it bt
n Frw Avenue, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207.
13. | Tender closing date and time | 09.04.2012 at 12:00 hrs BST. ﬁﬂﬁﬁl IS W s 21 | Place/datefime of pre-tender | Office of the Project Director, Integrated Agricultural Productivity
: : : %) e, e s, meeting (optional) Project (IAPP), Sech Bhaban (6th Floor), 22, Manik Mia Avenue,
14, Tender ﬂpenlng date and time 09.04.2012 at 12:10 hrs BST. o, s Dhaka-1207, Telephone: 9103924, 9262249
15. | Name and address of the office %) forR i, R wer e, Date Time
- - - e, s | 2810312012 12:00 noon
a. | Selling tender document Ofﬁce'_ | of thel _Dlre-:tﬂr (Finance), Bangladesh %) fome amn, ameE o e, INEORMATION EOR TENDERER
Television, Television Bhaban, Rampura, Dhaka-1219, . ?_;!T" mﬁ;ﬁq . 22 | Eligibility of tenderer Mar]ufaﬂturersfﬁulg agentslisqle : distri?ruturs I;:if
(Room No. 3028, 2nd Floor). s = 8 equipments having authonsation from the
- : ; fafinbe, =T == 8/vo, T GME, manufacturer.
b. | Receiving tender document ?fTGE of . ’flhE Dlrﬂﬂgtﬂhr {;IHHHGE}, Dsakﬂﬁl;ﬂzdfgsh S - ﬁj;{mm *If, m:rr:;: e 23 Eriefl:llescfrifgnhn of goods Lt}:-t-1 . Eza Supgm Lr;?tallgtinn a;% lcummissi::rning of Lab
EE"-"iEiUn, elevision aban, Rampura, aka- y o | H 0-08-20 C-08-<40 L upply o equipmentmacnineries, rreezer quipmentiviacninenes an dsswdre.
: d o Gk e e T MErT WEEA SEwEe (-86°C), Nano-pure Water Purification Systems,
c. | Opening tender document Conference Room of Bangladesh Television, _ ey ) Orbital Shaker, Lab. Oven, UPS, True on-line,
Television Bhaban, Rampura, Dhaka-1219 (Room No. 351 | WO WA | 2 | 53-08-2033 G S3:o0 SO AHE | Thermal Cycler, Vertical Gel Electrophoresis Unit
304, 2nd Floor). wifae & T ggpelttec hSet, l‘léthi';ilir:jqel “D|?|talhh'ltglt|}:npette,
— el Sl e — wEE e oitae s @ Sa: BaE BHEe Ingie-Lnannei Lhgi Ipetie, Incu H [, rreezer
16. | Eligibility of tenderer The tenderer shall have minimum 2 (two) years overall = ' | oot = o BT %wﬁ%w% I{Chmmstﬂuraplhw.Aﬂutlﬁtqlah;eﬁaﬂmammﬁl Eala{me
. . or seed sampie, Analyuca dnce, Laboratory
experience f:I::r. supplt::ng of tst;:h gugdsﬂ and related e Tﬂﬂ;rczl = - Firs HGGG . Eenﬂhénp N PG
Services In minimum two reputed organisatons. el | o) Mact_]ipe, rain anf.l ggd Moisture Tester, De-
7. | Price of tender document (Tk) | 1000.00 (one thousand) Taka, non-refundable. P AR LA e ',;ﬁ-'g‘“’jg‘f %?gﬂig?ﬂ'gnﬂg'“gg“;g T'I‘f;;"rgmgtgp
18. | Lot | Identification Location ~ Tender security amount Completion st et . Generator 1 ’
: ~ F-(F) Lot 2 Glassware for DNA fingerprint and seed
No. of lot in the form of Pay tme MIATHEH-32 WH | 3(9F) | ¢,000.00 testing activities-37 items
Order/Bank Draft/Bank @ W) 24 | Brief description of related services ltems must be provided with
Guarantee (& o009 4@ a) Original operation/service ~manual, b}
T e, ) Manufacturers standard tools, c) 1 year replacement
d. 1 HElI'dwar'E: TEIEWSIGH EhabEII'I 4“,{](]0‘{][} 2 WE‘EHS EﬁEf W—("} ﬁ“ﬁ‘-ﬂﬁ! warranty should be pmyided_ d} 2 years sarvice
and Paintin Rampura, Dhaka signin TEEE- warranty should be provided.
9 P 9ning ety | | Re°e® | 75| Price of fender document (TK) Tk. 2000.00 for Package G-23.
b 2 Costume 2,000.00 contract Package Identification of ot Location Tender security Completion
Materials | T ;q_uﬂ'-::- T No. : . amount (Tk) time in days
19. | Brief description of goods Different types of set materials and costume se | | FArerg o s | 5 | wom gE o8 AR W @ i [aske '5%1@31‘;.';’,221;}”:23‘1?@3 Eghﬁaﬂﬁ,i e Ga;;,‘;”“ -‘fﬂ?mmm avcy
materials for Bangladesh Television. Wﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ? YERE) Equg::%nentﬁlMafgrenes EangpurT (Respectivg o
e L e T A" ot-2 Supply of Glassware ee esting an ot
20. | Name of official inviting tender Sayed Salauddin Chowdhury. b B o Py P PPl Variety TastinggLab} Tk, 20.000.00
21. | Designation of official inviting tender Director (Design). ATE) T WERE el 'S ATl 30 | Name of official inviting | M. Khalid Mahmood.
22, | Address of official inviting tender Bangladesh Television, Television Bhaban, T | | tender |
Rampura, Dhaka-1219 2| | waoa cdEE eifad a0e waud 31 | Designation of official inviting | Project Director.
: : awEE o i gnder . . ) T " o "
23. | Contact details of official inviting | Ph. 880-2-8354478 e T:; it 5 32 | Address of official inviting | Integrated Agnmﬂiural Productivity Project (IAPP), Project Management
tender | erer s e tender _ Umt [PMU] ech Bhaban (6th Floor), Dhaka-1207.
, : _ _ R FAGTe e Ao | 33 | Contact defalls of official | Ph. 02 -9103924/02- | mahmood 1161@yahoo.com
24. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all tenders. 8| | Pem M e Mfime Feorw inviting tender 9262249 zhossainsca@gmail.com
: @ TR i I @ 34 | The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the tender proceedings.
Sayed Salauddin Chowdhury L g
Director (Design) Sl Heg 0, Sgd Ao
! g il Gt h Project Director (Joint Secretary)
GD-1212 On behalf of Director General fafe-s3obr Bof-TRGF (AETT) GD-1217 Integrated Agricultural Productivity Project (IAPP



